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Contract for Drone Demonstration and Development Project – Clarification Q & A
	Clarification Question 31:
Para 17 of the ITT addresses email attachments for submissions. Please can you confirm the individual file size and total file size limitations for emails received by the Authority's email servers?
	MCA Response:
Our email attachment size limit is 35MB and all files bar system files (such as .MSI, .EXE, .BAT) are accepted.  If you wish to send in documentation that exceeds the maximum size limit then please notify us so we can provide you with an alternative means of submission.

	Clarification Question 32:
For the purpose of planning our submission, please can you confirm the data limit / maximum file size that you are able to receive on a single email?
	MCA Response:
Same as response to Clarification Question 31.

	Clarification Question 33:
Is there a ‘drop box’ available that could be used to bulk upload proposal documents rather than emailing to aviationPMO@mcga.gov.uk?
	MCA Response:
Same as response to Clarification Question 31.

	Clarification Question 34:
Could you please confirm the maximum size you are able to receive by email?
	MCA Response:
Same as response to Clarification Question 31.

	Clarification Question 35:
Would we be permitted to send a link to a file server(larger files – exceeding your email receipt limit) if necessary that you would be able to download and check off against a master list?
	MCA Response:
Same as response to Clarification Question 31.

	Clarification Question 36:
Would we be permitted to send a link to a file server (larger files – exceeding email transmit and receive limit) if necessary that you would be able to download and check off against a master list? Our Transmit Limit is 50Mb which exceeds some of our supporting evidence.
	MCA Response:
Same as response to Clarification Question 31.




